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Dear Sir / Madam,

Uisce Eireann (UE), formally known as Irish Water, thank you for your recent consultation
with regard to the rezoning of lands at Rathdrum.

Proposed Variation: Rezone 0.81ha of land at Ballygannon, Rathdrum, from ‘RN — New
Residential’ to ‘OS2 — Passive Open Space’ and amend the written text of the Rathdrum
Town Plan to reflect the changes consequent from the rezoning.

UE has no objection or comments to make in respect to same .

Yours faithfully,
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Niamh McDonald
Asset Strategy
Forward Planning - East and Midlands Region
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